Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: FOIL.DA <FOILDA@suffolkcountyny.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: Thank you -- RE: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Suffolk

County district attorney's office & performance of its duties with respect to public
corruption complaints...; (2) access to the Suffolk County grand jury...
Attachments: Letter 8.3.2020.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding your request.
Email is the best way to contact us at this time.

Thank you and be well,

-Liz

FOIL Unit

Suffolk County District Attorney’s Office

725 Veterans Memorial Highway

William J. Lindsay County Complex, Building 77
Hauppauge, New York 11787

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 4:49 PM

To: FOIL.DA <FOILDA@suffolkcountyny.gov>

Subject: Thank you -- RE: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Suffolk County district attorney's office &
performance of its duties with respect to public corruption complaints...; (2) access to the Suffolk County grand jury...

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders
or unexpected emails.

Thank you for your acknowledgment.

Elena

From: FOIL.DA <FOILDA@suffolkcountyny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: RE: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Suffolk County district attorney's office & performance
of its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Suffolk County

grand jury...

Good afternoon,



We are in receipt of your request.
Thank you.

Liz

FOIL Unit

Suffolk County District Attorney’s Office

725 Veterans Memorial Highway

William J. Lindsay County Complex, Building 77
Hauppauge, New York 11787

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 9:26 AM

To: FOIL.DA <FOILDA@suffolkcountyny.gov>

Subject: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Suffolk County district attorney's office & performance of
its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Suffolk County
grand jury...

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders
or unexpected emails.

TO: FOIL Officer/Suffolk County District Attorney Timothy Sini

Attached is my FOIL/information request of today’s date.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org




